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From: Town Planning 4G
Sent: 26 May 2020 10:13

To: Planning Policy

Subject: RE: Bishop's Tachbrook NDP consultation

OUR REF: HS2-WAC-PE-013

Dear Lorna,

Thank you for consulting HS2 Ltd regarding the above matter.

| can confirm HS2 has no comment to make regarding the submission version of the plan.

Kind regards,

James Fox | Safeguarding Planning Manager, Infrastructure Directorate | HS2 Ltd

High Speed Two (HS2) Limited, Two Snowhill, Snow Hill Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6GA | www.gov.uk/hs?

From: Planning Policy <planningpolicy@warwickdc.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 May 2020 16:43

To: Planning Policy <planningpolicy@warwickdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Bishop's Tachbrook NDP consultation
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Submission Version consultation

You a

re receiving this email either because you are a statutory consultee,

you have expressed an interest in neighbourhood plans/Bishop’s Tachbrook

NDP,

you have previously been contacted in respect of the Bishop's

Tachbrook NDP, or you have requested that we inform you of all policy

updat

Bishop’s Tachbrook Parish Council as t
help of the community. The Bishop’s

eS.

ne qualifying body has prepared a Neighbourhood Development Plan with the
"achbrook Neighbourhood Development Plan has been formally submitted to

Warwick District Council as the local p
in accordance with Regulation 16 of th
future of the parish and planning polic

anning authority, and it is now the subject of a period of public consultation
e Neighbourhood Planning Regulations. The plan sets out a vision for the
ies which are intended to be used to determine local planning applications.



The Bishop’s Tachbrook Neighbourhood Development Plan Submission Version and all supporting documentation
can be found here

https://www.warwickdc.gov.uk/downloads/download/419/neighbourhood plans - bishops tachbrook

How to comment:

Responses on the Bishop’s Tachbrook Neighbourhood Development Plan must be received by 17:15 on Monday 10
August 2020 . They can be submitted in the following ways:

e Via our online consultation system
e By emalil to: planningpolicy@warwickdc.gov.uk

Within any representation, you may include a request to be notified of the local planning authority’s decision under
regulation 19 of the Neighbourhood Planning Regulations in relation to the neighbourhood development plan.

Please note that representations must be sent electronically during the current lockdown as officers are working from
home with no access to the office postal system. A longer period of consultation has been designated to allow for this.

Copies of all representations received will subsequently be forwarded to an independent examiner, who will review
the submitted Bishop’s Tachbrook Neighbourhood Development Plan.

Kind Regards

Lorna Hale
Senior Planning Officer

Development Services, Warwick District Council, Riverside House,

Milverton Hill, Royal Leamington Spa, CV32 5HZ.
- www.warwickdc.gov.uk

What's on - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/events

Latest news - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/news

This E-mail, and any attachments, is intended solely for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain
sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If this E-mail has been misdirected,
please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy,
print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted

immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this E-mail
may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out
your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents. Warwick DC will not accept any liability for damage
caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail. Any
opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Warwick District Council.
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This email 1s scanned and cleared by Websense. HS2 Ltd is registered in England and Wales. Registration
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